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Town of Surfside 

RFQ 2022-05 

Construction of Town of Surfside 96th Street Park 

Addendum No. 3 

 
Date Issued: 9/15/2022 
 
 
To All Proposers:  
 
Proposers for the above-referenced RFP shall take note of the following changes, 
additions, deletions or clarifications to RFP No. 2022-05, which in accordance with the 
RFP Documents shall become a part of and have precedence over anything shown or 
described otherwise in the RFP.  
 
 
THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE MADE TO THE RFP: 
 

 

1. On sheet LF-01, under “Playground Schedule;” please confirm which 
Berliner combination is referred to for “#6 – Combination 1” and “#7 – 
Combination 2” 

Combinations 1 & 2 are custom pieces designed by Berliner. Contact: Kevin 
Furman, Playmore Recreational Products & Services, 321-277-4483, 
kevinf@playmoreonline.com 
 

2. Please confirm it is acceptable to propose an Alternate Option to the 
Vitriturf (ASTM F1292/F2075/F1951 Certified) for the Poured in Place 
Rubberized Surface. 
 
An alternative is acceptable if an identical Teal color is available to coordinate 
with play equipment, site furniture and basketball court surface.  
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3. Please provide a Manufacturer, Specifications, and Vendor Representative 
Contact Information for the Engineered Wood Fiber (Sheet LH-01, 
Hardscape Schedule, Key #7). 
 
Fibar Engineered Wood Fiber 
800-342-2721 
ASTM F1292 / F2075  / F1951 Certified 
 
 

4. Please refer to Sheet LH-02, Detail #3. Please confirm it is absolutely 
required to lay down/pour a ½” by ½” Concrete Finishing Shelf on top of 
Compacted Aggregate, below the Poured in Place Rubberized Safety 
Surfacing. This is not a Typical Application. 

a. Please confirm it would be acceptable to pour the Rubberized Safety 
Surface directly on top of the Compacted Aggregate. 

No, it is not necessary to pour a concrete finishing shelf and it is acceptable to 
pour the rubberized safety surface directly on top of the compacted aggregate. 
The final poured in place section and edge details will be determined by the play 
surface manufacturer chosen, whether Vitriturf or an approved equal.  

 
5. Please confirm the Total Count of proposed Turbidity Curtains for this 

project. The Marine Structural Plans show one (1) proposed Turbidity 
Curtain. The Stormwater Pollution Plans show three (3) proposed Turbidity 
Curtains. Please confirm these are all to be treated as separate Turbidity 
Curtains and that there is no overlap. 
 
There are 3 sets of turbidity curtains, to protect the channel and to protect the 
corals on the riprap. The 3 sets must be installed as shown on sheet SW-102, 
which has been revised to show the correct lengths.  
 
 

6. Please refer to Sheet MS101. The plan calls for a Proposed Floating Dock 
w/ Three (3) Concrete Piles…” Please confirm the size/dimensions/length of 
these three (3) proposed Concrete Piles. 
 
The concrete piles are to be designed by the floating dock vendor. Sheet MS-101 
has been revised to show the vendor information.  
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7. Please confirm the existing Seawall is not to be disturbed and there is no 
scope of work to the existing Seawall. Please confirm the existing Seawall 
is not being extended or raised in any way.  
 
There is no scope of work on the existing Seawall and the existing Seawall is not 
to be disturbed, extended or raised.  
 
 

8. Please refer to Sheet E-304. Keyed Note #1 states “Photovoltaic System by 
Others.” However, according to the “Price Submittal Schedule of Values,” 
item # the 105 shows we have to include the “Solar Panels on Community 
Building” scope of work. Please confirm the Photovoltaic Solar Panel 
System is to be included in our Bid. If it is to be included in our Bid, please 
provide manufacturer information/product specifications showing the 
proposed structural calculations, identifying/confirming the panels can in 
fact be placed as close to the Roof’s Edge as per drawings. 

a. Please confirm a Solar Power company has been retained to offer 
Engineering and Consulting Services and/or Design/Build Services. 
 

Photovoltaic design, permitting and installation are under separate contract. A 
solar power company has completed preliminary design and coordination with 
MEP and LEED Consultants. Solar panels on architectural drawings are 
diagrammatic only and do not represent final design.  

Revised Price Submittal Schedule of Values has been uploaded in pdf and excel 
format with solar removed.   

 
9. Please provide a Geotechnical Report. 

 
Geotechnical Report has been uploaded. 
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10. In the process of performing proprietary takeoffs of certain square 
footages/areas (primarily Hardscape), we have found that our internal 
square footages (areas) do not match those of the plans and Price 
Submittal Form. Please confirm if we are to provide pricing based off the 
exact square footages stipulated on the plans and Price Submittal Form or 
if we are to provide pricing using our own square footages based on our 
own takeoffs. Also, please confirm if we are to edit the square footages 
(areas) shown on the Price Submittal Form.  

Please see revised quantities on LH-01, which match revised Price Submittal 
Form, provided in pdf and excel. Some quantities have been changed to Lump 
Sum on the Price Submittal Form to provide more flexibility for bidders. All 
changes are in red text on plans and Price Submittal Form and clouded on the 
plan. Please provide pricing based on square footages provided and do not 
change any square footages on the Price Submittal Form.  

 
11. During the pre-bid meeting, it was requested if the excel file of the “Price 

Submittal Schedule of Values” could be provided – is it possible to have 
this passed along to the bidders?  

The Price Submittal Schedule of Values with some revisions as noted in previous 
questions has been posted in excel and pdf format.   

 

 

PROPOSER: 

 

NAME: ___________________________ 

TITLE: ____________________________ 

DATE: ____________________________ 
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Item Description
Estimated 
Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost

Total               
(Qty x Unit Cost)

1 General Conditions 1 LS $ $

SUBTOTAL $

2 Mobilization / Demobilization 1 LS $ $

3 Construction Fencing (8' Screened Chain Link) 1 LS $ $

4 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) 1 LS $ $

5 Erosion Control 1 LS $ $

6 Clear & Grub 1 AC $ $

7 Demolition 1 LS $ $

SUBTOTAL $

8 Import, Place and Compact Fill Material 1,290 CY $ $

9 Final Grading 43,530 SF $ $

SUBTOTAL $

10 Existing Tree Protection 47 EA $ $

11 Large Tree Transplant 7 EA $ $

12 Small Tree / Palm Transplant 10 EA $ $

13 Tree Removal 1 EA $ $

14 Tree Pruning 1 LS $ $

TREES

15 Cassia bakeriana / Pink Shower Tree 1 EA $ $

16 Canella winterana / Cinnamon bark 1 EA $ $

17 Tabebuia caraiba / Yellow Trumpet Tree 1 EA $ $

PALMS

18 Sabal palmetto / Sabal Palm 15 EA $ $

19 Thrinax radiata / Florida Thatch palm 11 EA $ $

SHRUBS / GRASSES

20 Borrichia arborescens / Sea Oxeye Daisy 19 EA $ $

21 Byrsonima lucida / Locust Berry 25 EA $ $

22 Chrysobalanus icaco 'Horizontalis' / Horizontal Cocoplum 280 EA $ $

23 Ficus microcarpa 'Green Island' / Ficus Green Island 235 EA $ $

24 Hamelia patens / Firebush 5 EA $ $

25 Lantana involucrata / White Lantana - Wild Sage 8 EA $ $

26 Muhlenbergia capillaris / Pink Muhly Grass 35 EA $ $

27 Philodendron 'Rojo Congo' / Rojo Congo Philodendron 11 EA $ $

28 Psychotria ligustrufolia / Bahama Coffee 112 EA $ $

29 Psychotria nervosa / Wild Coffee 115 EA $ $

30 Serenoa repens 'Silver' / Silver Saw Palmetto 30 EA $ $

SURFSIDE PARK - PRICE SUBMITTAL SCHEDULE OF VALUES

GENERAL CONDITIONS

MOBILIZATION & DEMOLITION

EARTHWORK

LANDSCAPING
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Item Description
Estimated 
Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost

Total               
(Qty x Unit Cost)

SURFSIDE PARK - PRICE SUBMITTAL SCHEDULE OF VALUES

31 Strelitzia reginae / Bird of Paradise 3 EA $ $

GROUNDCOVERS

32 Dietes vegeta / White African Iris 37 EA $ $

33 Ernodea litoralis / Beach Creeper 39 EA $ $

34 Lantana 'Gold' / Dwarf Gold Lantana 70 EA $ $

35 Microsorum scolopendria / Wart Fern 366 EA $ $

36 Nephrolepis exaltata / Boston Fern 137 EA $ $

37 Peperomia obtusifolia / Green Peperomia 214 EA $ $

38 Spartina bakeri / Sand Cordgrass 55 EA $ $

39 Tripsacum dactyloides / Fakahatchee Grass 18 EA $ $

40 Tripsacum floridanum / Dwarf Fakahatchee Grass 117 EA $ $

41 Zamia pumila / Coontie 118 EA $ $

42 Sod - Bermuda grass - Celebration or Latitude 36 (with 4" soil blanket) 14,017 SF $ $

43
Fiber Reinforced Sod - Bermuda grass - Celebration or Latitude 36 
(with specified subbase system) 1,430 SF $ $

44 Mulch 1 LS $ $

45 Jute Mesh 800 SF $ $

46 Root Barriers 418 LF $ $

47 Aluminum Edging 690 LF $ $

SUBTOTAL $

48 Landscape Irrigation (Including controls & electrical) 1 LS $ $

SUBTOTAL $

49 Concrete Sidewalk, in ROW 955 SF $ $

50 Concrete Sidewalk, Vehicular Crossing, in ROW 103 SF $ $

51 Concrete with Shell Aggregate - Park Pathways 2,627 SF $ $

52 Stabilized Coquina - at Shaded Plaza & Kayak Path 3,427 SF $ $

53
Poured in Place Rubberized Surface - at Playground (including turn 
down edges) 1 LS $ $

54 Engineered Wood Fiber - at Exercise Equipment (509 sf x 8" depth) 12.5 CY $ $

55 Type D Concrete Curb 482 LF $ $

SUBTOTAL $

56 Kayak Launch (includes platform, ramp & floating dock) 1 LS $ $

57 Concrete Basketball Court 4,590 SF $ $

58 Basketball Goals 2 EA $ $

59 Metal Picket Fence (including gates) 1 LS $ $

60 Sports Netting 1 LS $ $

61 Water Mister 1 EA $ $

62 Drinking Fountain 1 EA $ $

IRRIGATION

PAVING

PARK FEATURES
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Item Description
Estimated 
Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost

Total               
(Qty x Unit Cost)

SURFSIDE PARK - PRICE SUBMITTAL SCHEDULE OF VALUES

63 Lightning Detection 1 LS $ $

SUBTOTAL $

64 Site Storm Drainage (includes bedding stone) 1 LS $ $

65 Site Water Supply 1 LS $ $

66 Site Sanitary Sewer 1 LS $ $

67 Drinking Fountain & Mister - Plumbing only 1 EA $ $

SUBTOTAL $

68 Pathway Lighting (including foundations & wiring) 4 EA $ $

69 Basketball Court Lighting (including foundations & wiring) 2 EA $ $

70 Multipurpose Field Lighting (including foundations) 4 EA $ $

71 Duplex WP Electric Outlets 6 EA $ $

SUBTOTAL $

72 BENCH-EMAU SOLO (EMS456) 4 EA $ $

73 CHAISE CHAIRS-RIVAGE (RVA251) 2 EA $ $

74 STOOL-STACK (STC212) 2 EA $ $

75 TABLE-STACK (STC410) 2 EA $ $

76 TABLE-TABLY (TBL421) 1 EA $ $

77 BENCH-VERA SOLO (LVS211) 2 EA $ $

78 BENCH-EMAU (EM251) 2 EA $ $

79 CHAIR-STACK (STC257) 6 EA $ $

80 BENCH-STACK (STC255) 2 EA $ $

81 BENCH- VERA SOLO (LVS510) 1 EA $ $

82 BENCH- VERA SOLO MODULAR (LVS22)(LVS50)(LVS52) 1 EA $ $

83 BIKE RACK-EDGETYRE (STE210) 7 EA $ $

84 TRASH & RECYCLE RECEPTACLE: CRYSTAL (CS331X) 2 EA $ $

85 FREIGHT 1 LS $ $

86 SALES TAX 1 LS $ $

87 FURNITURE - INSTALL 1 LS $ $

SUBTOTAL $

88 BERLINER - CLOUD 9 1 EA $ $

89 BERLINER - SWINGO 2.2 1 EA $ $

90 BERLINER - FREERIDE 1 EA $ $

91 BERLINER - WINDRIDER 1 EA $ $

92 BERLINER - COMBINATION 1 1 EA $ $

93 BERLINER - COMBINATION 2 1 EA $ $

94 BERLINER - BOO 1 EA $ $

95 BERLINER - 4'-0" FAST LANE SLIDE (HDPE) 1 EA $ $

96 AUSTRALIAN PINE / SINKER CYPRESS TREE STUMPS 1 LS $ $

SITE UTILITIES / PLUMBING

SITE LIGHTING / ELECTRICAL

SITE FURNITURE

PLAYGROUND & FITNESS EQUIPMENT
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Item Description
Estimated 
Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost

Total               
(Qty x Unit Cost)

SURFSIDE PARK - PRICE SUBMITTAL SCHEDULE OF VALUES

97 FREIGHT 1 LS $ $

98 SALES TAX 1 LS $ $

99 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT - INSTALL 1 LS $ $

100 FITNESS EQUIPMENT 1 LS $

101 FREIGHT 1 LS $ $

102 SALES TAX 1 LS $ $

103 EXERCISE EQUIPMENT - INSTALL 1 LS $ $

SUBTOTAL $

104 Two Story Community Building 1 LS $ $

105 Solar Panels on Community Building 1 LS $ N/A $ N/A

SUBTOTAL $

106 GC Overhead 1 LS $ $

107 GC Profit 1 LS $ $

108 Bond / Insurance 1 LS $ $

109 Contingency / Escalation Allowance 1 LS $ $

SUBTOTAL $

$

INITIALS: BIDDER: 

        TOTAL PRICE SUBMITTAL AMOUNT (ITEMS 1-109)

ARCHITECTURE - COMMUNITY BUILDING (LEED SILVER/GOLD)

All quantities are approximate. Contractor shall be responsible to verify all quantities and inform the Town of Surfside of any discrepancies. In addition, 
please refer to RFQ for additional special conditions. 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
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